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Sent: 02 March 2006 14:05

To: lan Young'

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts Inquest

From:

Prof Young

Have just had confirmation that the Inquest will be goin
Court. We will send formal notification once received f
setting up a consultation with the Trust Solicitor prior to

9

Original Message
From: Ian Young [mailto
Sent: 28 February 2006 21.52

TO:P
#" Subject: Re: Claire Roberts Inquest
SRR

Medical undergraduate finals are sche
attend a conference overseas leaving

examiner at finals, but it would be possible to give the
the conference, but | would need to do this as soon as
definite decision.

Yours sincerely
lan Young

IS Young
Professor of Medicine, Queen's University Belfast
Consultant Chemical Pathologist, The Royal Group of

_ Director of Research and Development, The Royal Group of Hospitals

" Wellcome Research Laboratories
Top Floor, Mulhouse Building
Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road
Belfast BT12 6BJ
Northern Ireland

tel:

e
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To: lan Young
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 3:58 PM
Subject: Claire Roberts Inquest

Prof Young

The Coroners Office have been in touch with me
for Tuesday 25th April 2006 at 10am in the Belf

12/03/2006
CR - ROYAL

rom H

duled for the 25th and 26th April -
on the morning of 27th of April and

ast Coroner's Court. They would like you to attend on this

ahead on Tuesday 25th April at 10am in the Belfast Coroner's
M Coroner's Office and will be in touch with regards to

the Inquest.

the day is otherwise free in my diary. | am due
returning on 1st May. | would normally be an

ould if necessary also cancel my plans to go to
be grateful if you could keep me informed of an

inquest priority. | ¢
possible. | would

Hospitals

today and are listing the Inquest with regards to Claire Roberts

139-066-001
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date. Canyou let me know if you are free please?
Muzy Thanks
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